

Radcliffe on Trent Parish Council

The Grange, Vicarage Lane, Radcliffe-on-Trent, Nottingham NG12 2FB Tel: 0115 933 5808 Email: clerk@rotpc.com Web: www.rotpc.com

Amenities committee Meeting Tuesday 5th April 2022 at 7.00 pm in Grange Hall

Dear Councillor,

29th March 2022

Notice Pursuant to Paragraph 10 (2) (b) Schedule 12 Local Government Act 1972

In accordance with the above provisions, you are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the **Amenities Committee** to be held **on Tuesday 5th April 2022 in Grange Hall.** The meeting will commence at **7.00pm**. The formal agenda and any accompanying papers for the meeting are attached to this summons.

In the interests of transparency, the council asks that any person wishing to record the meetings proceedings informs the Chairman prior to the start of the meeting and that recording equipment is on view. There is an Open Session on the Agenda at which time members of the public are invited to raise any matters pertaining to the work of the committee, limited to fifteen minutes, during which time Standing Orders will be suspended.

Karen Green Clerk to the Parish Council

Agenda

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Open Session for Members of the Public to Raise Matters of Council Business, Limited to 15 Minutes
- 4. Proposal to Accept the Minutes Amenities meeting held on 8th February 2022
- 5. Chairman's Announcements
- 6. Clerk's Report on Previous Minutes
- 7. Proposal to accept the quote for grass cutting from the current contractor for the next year
- 8. Proposal to accept the replacement of the projector screen from the hall maintenance reserves. Agreed between meetings via email
- 9. Proposal to accept quote for replacement of the Grange 6 floodlights
- 10. Proposal to allow National Highways access to drainage channels on the Triangle
- 11. Grounds Maintenance working group update
- 12. Proposal to accept the tamper proof locks that have been added to the Floodlights at Wharf Lane and sign off the project
- 13. Proposal to agree that any items left to be used by residents at the skatepark are left in-situ
- 14. Proposal to accept the plans for new planting at Rockley Park put forward by the Grounds Maintenance WG
- 15. Proposal to install disabled access to the Cliff Top viewing area 1
- 16. Proposal for the Conservation group to plant trees near to the Lily Ponds spending approved by Finance and GP
- 17. Proposal to install a path to Conversation Corner in Grange grounds

- 18. Proposal to fell damaged tree in Grange grounds quote obtained
- 19. Discuss and agree way forward for the remaining banner board in The Grange grounds
- 20. Proposal to place a plaque of remembrance in The Grange grounds for the horse which led the parades
- 21. Proposal to add memorial benches to the Cemetery entrance
- 22. Grange Hall update and Proposal to approve quote for replacement projector
- 23. Proposal to reform the Housekeeping/Maintenance working group
- 24. Events working group minutes and update
- 25. Leisure Hub working group report including preliminary drawings
- 26. Play equipment working group update
- 27. Skate Park Liaison group report
- 28. Football Liaison working group report
- 29. Vandalism update
- 30. Correspondence- streetwise to be re-insourced by RBC
- 31. Date of the next meeting Tuesday 31st May 2022 7pm